Office of the Athletic Director, Morgan Sullivan
7208 US HWY 68 N | WEST LIBERTY, OH 43357

‘ ' P:937-465-1149 | F: 937-465-1095 | msullivan@wlstigers.org
m. WEST LIBERTY-SALEM

TO: All

FROM: WL-S Athletic Department
SUBJECT: WL-S Athletics Job Posting — MS Girls Basketball Coach

1. The girls basketball program is looking for a qualified coach to lead a middle school team for the 22-23
season. The applicant could coach 7" grade or 8" grade, based on their preference.

2. Previous playing/coaching experience is preferred.

3. This is a paid position with rates dependent on the applicant’s experience.
4. This posting will remain open until 5:00 on September 26, 2022.

5. Please contact the undersigned if interested.

6. The point of contact for this memorandum is the Athletic Director, Morgan Sullivan, who can be reached
through email at msullivan@wlstigers.org.

GO TIGERS!

MG

MORGAN J. SULLIVAN
Athletic Director
West Liberty-Salem HS/MS

“West Liberty-Salem is an educational partnership dedicated to helping students reach their full potential.”

Board Members
Pat Adams * Ryan Cole * TimLamb * Amy Pratt * Doug Williams
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